Lee County Board Of County Commissioners

Agenda Item Summary Blue Sheet No, 20051013

1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE: Approve extending coverage in the Lee County Health, Dental, and
other plans to Clerk of Courts effective January 1, 2006.

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: In response to the Clerk of Courts’ request, this will allow the
Clerk’s employees access to the BoCC benefit plans, This will add approximately 310 employees to the
BoCC’s plan.

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION: Approve.
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9. Background: The County has in the past extended its benefits coverage to agencies supported by County
tax monies that perform governmental functions. The Clerk of Courts has requested that the BoCC plans
be available to employees. The BoCC benefits consultant (AON) has analyzed the Clerk’s claims history
and advised that the extension of the plan to this group is not expected to have an adverse effect on the
Plan’s financial strength.
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- Lee County Clerk of Courts

Memo

To: Board of County Commissioners

From: Charlie Green @% 7"(‘{ 03

Date: June 24, 2005

Re: Insurance

The Clerk's Office wishes to be included in the Lee County Benefits program and all plan offerings.
Thank you.

ccZCharlotte Veaux, Lee County Human Resources
Karen Jaye, Clerk’'s Human Resources



